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Petition for Map Amendment (Rezoning) 
 
 
 
TO: Detroit City Council, c/o City Clerk, 200 Coleman A. Young Municipal Center, 

Detroit, Michigan 48226 
 
FROM: ________________________________ 
 
RE:  Petition to Amend Chapter 50, Article XVII, Zoning District Map No. ______ 
 
DATE:  ____________________________ 
 
 

Pursuant to Chapter 50, Article III, Division 3 of the 1984 Detroit City Code, I hereby 
request Detroit City Council to consider the rezoning of property, as described below: 

 
 
Address: _________________________________________ 
 
Current zoning district classification:      _______ 
 
Proposed zoning district classification, if known:     _______ 
 
 
Kindly refer this petition to the City Planning Commission and the Planning and 

Development Department and inform me of the Petition Number assigned to this request.  My 
contact information follows below: 

 
Contact person: __________________________________ 
 
Address:  __________________________________ 
 
City:   __________________________________ 
 
Telephone:  ____________________________________ 
 
Fax:   ____________________________________ 
 
E-mail address: ____________________________________   

 
 
 
    ____________________________________   ________________ 
    Signature        Date 
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